SP Transmission & Distribution

Your ref
Our ref
Robert Hull Date
Director, Transmission
The Office of Gas and Electricity Markets 20 July 2007
9 Millbank Contact/Extension
London
SWI1P 3GE Colin Taylor
01698 413 490
Dear Bob,

Thank you for your letter of 3™ July regarding the role of SP Transmission in the offshore
electricity transmission project.

We can confirm that the existing compliance arrangements that we have in place for
compliance with Special Condition C of our transmission licence are adequate to manage
confidential information relating to the offshore transmission project.

We do not have a related business to participate in the offshore transmission regime.
However, it is possible that we may establish such a business. We will inform Ofgem
without delay in the event that we decide to establish such a business.

Our nominated points of contact for the offshore project in relation to the STC and
GBSQSS drafting are:

GBSQSS

Cornel Brozio

email: cornel.brozio(@scottishpower.com
telephone: 01698 413420

STC
Joe Dunn

email: joseph.dunn@scottishpower.com
telephone 01698 413335)

Members of the ScottishPower group

New Alderston House, Dove Wynd, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill ML4 3FF
Telephone 01698 413000 Fax 01698 413053
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I trust that this is sufficient for your requirements and look forward to continuing to
provide our full support to the development of the offshore regulatory regime.

Yours sincerely,

Scott Mathieson
Regulation Director
ScottishPower EnergyNetworks



